
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

2018 RFP-WOMEN’S SHELTER GRANT - Facility Improvement 

Questions?  Email us anytime at dcfaskrfp@dcf.state.nj.us 

Phone number and contact  

Main Number:  609-888-7730 

Contacts: Jessica Lique                                                                                    
Loren LaBadie  

Deliver proposal to:  50 East State Street, 3rd Floor                                   
Trenton, NJ 

 

1. Is this proposal only for shelters that are already established? 
 

Yes. To apply you must be operating as a domestic violence shelter and 
have a license from the Department of Community Affairs. 
 

 
2. Is it required for the agency to have a house/building prior to 

applying to proposal in order to qualify? 
 
Yes. The Applicant may own, lease or rent a facility. To be eligible, the 
facility for which an applicant is seeking funds must be licensed, as a 
domestic violence shelter, by the NJ Department of Community Affairs. 
  

 
3. In reference to-One Quote/Bid-If our project consists of multiple 

purchases and projects being completed: Do we need to get a quote 
for each item/project for the RFP application? Or will one quote for 
one item suffice? 

 
Thank you.  This requirement does need some clarification. Agencies can 
bid for only one (1) project and must include at least one (1) bid/quote for 
each item/ project with their application. We understand your question and 
if for example you are requesting a new stove/ refrigerator and a front 
walkway, you should include a quote for each of these items. If you are 
considering a new roof and patio out back – separate bids/quotes for this 
work would be required. Should the agency receive the grant there is an 
additional requirement for two like bids/quotes for each item/ project. 
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